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Folk, Michelle L.

From: Geisinger Health Plan <brokerupdate@email.geisingerhealthplan.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:22 PM
To: Folk, Michelle L.
Subject: See What Our Healthy Rewards Programs Have in Store

Web Version  
  

Feb 8, 2022 
 

Broker Bulletin 

 
GHP Commercial Group and Individual 

 

 

Active & Fit | Healthy Rewards reminder 
 

 

All commercial group members have access to Active & Fit. A Healthy 
Rewards program is available for fully insured and GFA.   
 
Effective Jan. 1, 2022, the Healthy Rewards reimbursement is available to new 
ACA small group and to existing ACA small group clients upon their renewal in 
2022. 
 
This benefit highlight is intended as an information source. Consult with your 
benefits manager to confirm that you’re eligible to participate.  
 
Reimbursement is subject to approval by Geisinger Health Plan. The 
policyholder is the only member required to take a wellness assessment, but 
each member must fill out the Healthy Rewards reimbursement form. 
  

For more information on these programs:  

Active & Fit flyer  

  

Healthy Rewards Wellness Online flyer  
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Healthy Rewards reimbursement form  

  

   

Broker education webinar series 
 

 

Though the national addiction crisis is widespread and complex, each of us 
has the power to make a difference. And it starts with learning and spreading 
information so we can all understand the problem.  
 
Join our team of experts to understand the demand for addiction services, the 
different levels of care available and how we can educate our mutual employer 
clients on reducing the stigma of addiction.  
  

When: Tuesday Feb. 15, 9 – 10 a.m. 
 

Hear from: 
 Kimberly Kabernagel, DO, Medical Director at Geisinger Marworth 

Franca Dalibor, Certified Recovery Specialist 

Register here  

  

   

COVID-19 update for employers 
 

 

The COVID-19 public health emergency has been extended to April 30. 
 
You can download updated information on over-the-counter COVID tests in our 
FAQ document. And you can always access the latest information on COVID 
testing online.  

Download the FAQs  

  

   

Just for you: 
 

 

 

brokerHUBs: 

 Commercial brokerHUB 

Helpful resources: 
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 GHP broker benefit documents 
 Individual brokerHUB 
 Geisinger Gold brokerHUB 
 EmployerHUB 

 

 Active & Fit flyer 
 Healthy Rewards Wellness 

Online flyer 
 Healthy Rewards 

reimbursement form 
 Broker education webinar 

series registration 
 COVID-19 FAQs 

  

COVID-19 info: 
 
 
Geisinger.org/coronavirus is full of the most up-to-date information about the 
latest on COVID-19 including vaccine FAQs, our safety checklist, community 
resources and much more. 
 
 
Want the latest updates sent right to your inbox? Fill out this form. 

   

 

Fast facts: 

 NAHU submitted written testimony to the House Ways and Means 
Committee earlier this week ahead of the committee’s hearing titled 
“America’s Mental Health Crisis,” featuring a witness panel of physicians 
and public health and health policy experts.  

 CMS announced on Thursday that traditional Medicare and Medicare 
Advantage beneficiaries will be able to get over-the-counter COVID-19 
tests at no cost starting in early spring, releasing an FAQ document that 
provides guidance as to how and when the federal agency will begin 
implementation. 

 On this week’s episode of the Healthcare Happy Hour, we’re joined by the 
legislative chair of our California statewide chapter, Dawn McFarland, 
along with legislative advocate and chapter lobbyist Faith Borges, to 
discuss the recent defeat of a single-payer bill in California. 

This week’s fast facts are brought to you by the National Association of Healthcare 
Underwriters. 

 

  

 
**If you choose to share this information with others, be mindful. Please take care to avoid altering or 
modifying the original messaging in this bulletin, or any Geisinger communications, in any way.** 
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This email was sent by: Geisinger 
100 N. Academy Ave., Danville, PA, 17822 US  

 
Privacy Policy  

 
Update Profile      Manage Subscriptions      Unsubscribe  

  

 


